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ADDENDUM NO. 1

Date: September 21, 2021 Bid Date: October 4, 2021
at 3:00 P.M. (Local Time) 

Bid Name SW 62nd Blvd Connector Resurfacing Bid No.: PWDA-220015-MS

NOTE: This Addendum has been issued only to the holders of record of the specifications  

The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following changes 
which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary:  

1. Any questions shall be submitted in writing to the City of Gainesville Purchasing Division by 3:00 p.m.
(local time), September 27, 2021.  Questions may be submitted as follows:

Email: 
holderds@cityofgainesville.org
sowersma@cityofgainesville.org

2. Please find attached:

a) Copy of the cone of silence information (Financial Procedures Manual Section 41-424
Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters)

b) Apprentice and Disadvantaged Worker Requirement Form for Construction Projects
c) Copy of Apprentice-Disadvantage Worker Ordinance #200586
d) Copy of the Pre-Bid sign-in sheet for your information

3. Diane Holder, Procurement Division, discussed bid requirements.
a. Sign-in Sheet is circulating.  Failure to sign will result in bid not being accepted.

i. Submitted bid to match business name as signed in at pre-bid.
b. Bids are to be received by the Purchasing office no later than 3:00 p.m. on October 4, 2021.  Any

bids received after 3:00 p.m. on that date will not be accepted.
c. Send questions in writing to x via email or fax.

i. All communication through Diane Holder or Melanie Sowers only. Do not communicate
with other City staff.

d. Discussed bid due date, time and delivery location.
i. Deliver (or have delivered) to Purchasing by 3:00 p.m. on October 4, 2021

e. Discussed Living Wage, Local Preference
f. Discussed new ordinance for Apprentice and Disadvantaged works.  Distributed a copy of

Ordinance No. 200586.  A form will be included in an addendum.  This form must be submitted
with your bid.

g. Various forms (i.e. Bidder Verification Form Customer History, Proposed Subcontractors form)
are to be completed and returned with your bid.

i. Sign, date and return all Addenda.
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4. Question: Wanted to see if there is a budget or estimate available on this?
Answer: No.  The City is looking for the bidders to submit their best price.

 
5. Question: Is a Bid Bond required?

Answer: No.

6. John Veilleux Public Works, discussed project details 
1. Scope;  

a. Milling & resurfacing from just north of 20TH AVE to just south of Newberry Rd; Also includes 
six (6) foot paved shoulders on both sides from southern limit to Hampton Oaks apartments just 
south of the southern mall driveway; sidewalk connections for bus stops and mid-block 
crosswalks; minor drainage work; three (3) midblock crosswalks w RRFB’s; nine (9) RTS 
boarding & alighting areas; signing & marking, and some utility adjustments.  

b. Project Team includes City staff along with HNTB as the Engineer of Record and DRMP is the 
CEI on the project.

 
2. Minimum Qualifications:  

a. See ITB Part 1- Responsible: Contractor must be “FDOT Prequalified” and have “5 years’ 
similar work experience”. 

b. ITB Part 3-Responsiveness: See “How to Submit a bid”. In addition, there is a new Apprentice 
and Disadvantaged Worker requirement as per City Ordinance 200586, Article 11, Chapter 2; the 
requirement is that 10% of Labor hours shall be provided by APPRENTICES and another 10% 
of labor hours to DISADVANTAGE WORKERS; To be responsive the bid must include a (1) 
Description of the estimated hours for each and a description of the type of labor, and (2) List of 
resources that will be used to recruit these types of workers.  

 
3. Contract: 

a. This is a unit price contract: The pay items are specified in the bid form for the Agreement, 
including a Base bid and Alternates #1 and #2.  

b. It’s important to note that the plans are modified as follows: 
i. Crosswalks 1 and 2 have been moved from the Base Bid to Alternate #2. 

c. It’s also very important to note that the Construction Agreement and the Technical Specifications 
supersede the plans and FDOT standard specifications; See paragraph 9 of the Agreement for the 
Governing Order of documents. 

d. See pay item notes in technical specifications and throughout plan sheets. 
e. The project duration is 80 working days to Substantial Completion plus 30 calendar days to Final 

Completion.
  

4. Modifications to FDOT Standard Specifications (Technical Specifications):  
a. Paragraph 02: See applicable standards and specification noted in these Technical Specifications    
b. Paragraph 03:   

i. Section 8 Prosecution and Progress: 
1. Partial pay for Stockpile materials will be allowed.  
2. Liquidated damage provisions apply.  
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3. Apprentice and Disadvantage Worker documentation will be required with each 
pay application. 

ii. Section 9 Measurement & Payment:
1. Bituminous adjustment is applicable; no fuel adjustment will apply.

iii. Section 102 MOT: 
1. Contractor is to develop and implement a traffic control plan for the project; See 

Traffic Control Plan notes and details on plan sheets 55 and 56, as well as the 
requirements in these Technical Specifications. 

2. Work times are described as follows: Night work: 7am to 7 pm; Day work may be 
requested in 1 week blocks only but no day time closures. See other night and day 
work requirements and coordination with other entities. 

3. Close coordination of work minimizing impacts to RTS is required to maintain 
pedestrian and bus service during the work. Also, coordination with the Oaks 
Mall is required as per the traffic control notes and specifications.   

iv. Section 110 Clearing & Grubbing:
1. Trimming requirements and standards apply

v. Section 120 Excavation and Embankment: 
1. Earthwork is LS with the exception of borrow if required. See Basis of Payment 

in these technical specifications for details.   
vi. Section 334 LAP Asphalt:  

1. See modifications to FDOT LAP specifications, including no Composite pay 
factor.  

vii. Section 337 Friction Course Asphalt:
1. No Composite pay factor. 
2. Material transfer vehicle is required for final surfaces. 

viii. Section 344 LAP Concrete:  
1. See modifications to FDOT LAP specifications.

ix. Section 522 Concrete Sidewalk/Driveways: 
1. Target slopes should be 1.5%; Cross slopes over 2% will be rejected.  
2. See 6” concrete requirements, ie WWM or PP fiber mesh. 

x. Section 527 Detectable warnings: 
1. Brick shall be red brick; See City detail on special plan sheet 37.   

xi. Section 570 Performance Turf: 
1. Hydroseed is acceptable in lieu of sod or seed. 
2. Sod must include certification it’s free of noxious weeds, or will be rejected   

xii. Section 700 Signs: 
1. City sign post requirements will apply 

c. Paragraph 04 – City layout or survey requirements will apply. 
d. Paragraph 05 – City As-built requirements will apply. 
e. Paragraph 06 – The Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons shall be Carmanah Model SC315 

(Solar) compatible with City TMC is required. 
f. Paragraph 07 - Utility Work Schedules are included in these Technical Specifications.  
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The following are answers/clarifications to questions received at the mandatory pre-bid conference:

5. Question: Does the time period include alternates?
Answer: Yes.

 
6. Question: Does the traffic control plan (MOT) have to be signed/sealed?

Answer: No, see Section 102 Technical Specifications for MOT plan.
 
7. Question: Are there as-builts for the whole job? 
 Answer: Yes, See Paragraph 05 Technical Specifications. 
 
8. Question: Milling-Was the rutting considered? 
 Answer: See, plan Typical Sections. Milling into the base in some areas may be required.

9. Question: Are you allowed to drive on the milled surface?
Answer: No, see Section 102 Technical Specifications.

10. Question: There is 2” asphalt and 1” limerock? 
 Answer: Yes, roughly. 
 
11. Question: Is there a designated laydown area? 
 Answer: No. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his or her 
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal. 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance 
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  

PROPOSER:  _____________________________________________ 

BY:  _____________________________________________ 

DATE:  _____________________________________________ 
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CITY OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 
GAINESVILLE PROCEDURES MANUAL

41-424 Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters

Except as expressly set forth in Resolution 170116, Section 9, during the Cone of Silence 
as defined herein no person may lobby, on behalf of a competing party in a particular 
procurement process, City Officials or employees, except the Procurement Division or the 
procurement designated staff contact person. Violation of this provision shall result in 
disqualification of the party on whose behalf the lobbying occurred. 

Cone of Silence period means the period between the issue date which allows for 
immediate submittals to the City of Gainesville Procurement Division in response to an 
invitation to bid, or a request for proposal, or qualifications, or information, or an invitation to 
negotiate, as applicable, and the time that City Officials or the Procurement Division, or City 
Department awards the contract. 

 
Lobbying means when a person seeks to influence or attempt to influence City Officials 

or employees with respect to a decision of the City, except as authorized by procurement 
procedures. 
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Apprentice and Disadvantaged Worker Requirement Form for Construction 

Projects 
(Submit with bid) 

Construction project exceeding $300,000
Electrical work exceeding $75,000

If one or more of the boxes are checked above you must provide the information required below:
a.) Total estimated construction project labor hours _____________. 
b.) Total estimated apprenticeship hours ____________. 
c.) Identification of apprenticeship program _____________________________________. 
d.) Agency or entity who is responsible for overseeing the apprenticeship program. 
      _________________________________________________________________ 
e.) Description of type of labor and estimated labor hours to be performed by apprentices: 
 
f.) Total estimated disadvantaged worker hours _____________. 
g.) Description of type of labor and estimated labor hours to be performed by disadvantaged 
workers: 
 
h) A list of resources that will be used to recruit disadvantaged workers: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


























